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Date:   November 23, 2020 

To:   Planning Board 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Issuance of Building Permit for Single-Family Residence 
Robert Kokko - Tax Map 9 Lot 2, 0 Mont Vernon Street  
 

The purpose of this memorandum is to discuss the potential issuance of a building permit pursuant to RSA 674:41 
for a lot of record without legal frontage on a Class V roadway or better.  In accordance with the RSA, the 
Planning Board is required to review and provide comments to the Board of Selectmen prior to their formal vote 
to authorize the issuance of a building permit for the erection of the proposed single-family residence on the Tax 
Map 9, Lot 2 accessed by a private driveway (access/egress easement).  

In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately 11 acres of undeveloped land with no linear frontage on a 
Class V roadway or better.   

b. Access to the property is by way of an easement (to be defined) across abutting property, Tax Map 9 
Lot 3 onto Summer Street. (See HCRD Book  2005, Page 149, dated 10/30/68)  

2. The applicant is seeking to build a single-family residence on the 11 acre parcel with no legal frontage.  The 
dedicated access easement providing access to subject property does not qualify a frontage.  Lot will be 
serviced by private well and septic. 

3. The premises conforms to all site and dimension requirements of the Zoning Ordinance with the exception 
that the subject property does not contain the required 150 linear feet of frontage on a Class V or better 
required under Section 5.02.4.B.  

4. The applicant has provided a preliminary driveway design and layout plan from Summer Street, across Map 
9 Lot 3 to the approximately location of the single-family residence. Said driveway access, layout, and 
design would be require a driveway permit from the Public Works Departments and comply with the 
Town’s driveway regulations.  The driveway may be subject to a Milford Stormwater Permit.  

5. The property owner appeared before the Board of Adjustment on October 15, 2020 and received a Variance 
Application from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02.4.B to permit the construction of a 
single-family residence on a lot of record, Tax Map 9, Lot 2, with less than the minimum required frontage 
(150') on a principle route of access on a Class V road or better in the Residential 'A' district. See attached 
ZBA October 22, 2020 decision. 

Planning Board Action(s): 

Following review and deliberation, the Board  should direct staff to forward comments and a recommedation to 
the Board of Selectmen. 
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